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From: Rohrmus, Dominik <dominik.rohrmus@siemens.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:18 AM
To: Karen Evangelista
Cc: Glenn Parsons; hahn.th@siemens.com; Jodi Haasz; info@lni40.de; petra.stockamp@telekom.de; 

karl.weber@beckhoff.com; ludwig.winkel@online.de
Re: Liaison with LNI 4.0:  draft sharing IEEE 802.1 WG and LNI 4.0Subject: 

Dear Karen, 
LNI 4.0 e.V. thankfully appreciates and honors our cooperation and the high level of trust that we meet with. 
We developed the LNI 4.0 TSN testbed over the past 3 years such that we are able to neutrally and pre‐competitively 
test draft versions of your organization. 
Hence, I would be very grateful if you could send LNI 4.0 the latest draft versions of: 
• IEEE P802.1CS
• IEEE P802.1Qdd
• IEEE P802.1AS‐Rev
• IEEE P802.1ABcu
• IEEE P802.1Qcr
• IEEE P802.1Qcw
• IEEE P802.1CQ
• IEEE P802.1CBcv
• IEEE P802.1CBdb
Vice versa, LNI 4.0 will always inform you about our work.
I attach your letter to this email to acknowledge that we are aware of the situation that some versions were in an too
early stage to be send. This might have changed partially in the meantime is our hope.

With kind regards and thanks, 
Dr. Dominik Rohrmus, Labs Network Industrie 4.0 e.V. (LNI 4.0), CTO 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. Save about 260ml water, 5g CO2, 0.05kWh power, and 15g wood.



2

Von: Karen Evangelista <k.evangelista@ieee.org>  
Gesendet: Dienstag, 12. Februar 2019 18:00 
An: Rohrmus, Dominik (CT RDA CES) <dominik.rohrmus@siemens.com> 
Cc: Glenn Parsons <glenn.parsons@ericsson.com>; Hahn, Thomas (CT RDA CES) <hahn.th@siemens.com>; Jodi Haasz 
<j.haasz@ieee.org>; info@lni40.de; petra.stockamp@telekom.de; karl.weber@beckhoff.com; ludwig.winkel@online.de 
Betreff: Re: Proposed liaison draft sharing with IEEE 802.1 WG and LNI 4.0 

Dominik,  

Your organization is  confirmed as a liaison organization for draft sharing.  

Best regards,  
Karen 

************************************************** 
Karen M. Evangelista 
Program Manager, IEEE‐SA Governance 
IEEE Standards Association 
445 Hoes Lane 
Piscataway, NJ 08854‐4141 USA 
Tel: +1 732 562 3854 
k.evangelista@ieee.org
**************************************************




